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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:17 PM
To: Wagner, Stan S
Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: NSL for Myox 4 16 State com Well No. 704H

Importance: High

Mr. Stan Wagner, 
 
In addition to the NSL application encroachment towards the north, in reference to the First Take Point, it was 
also determined that you are 314 feet from the Eastern Edge.  Purple Sage requires a 330 feet set back,  you are 
16 feet too close towards the east. 
 
Please provide notice to all areas that you are encroaching upon. 
 
This Application will be cancelled until proper notice is done. Or given reason for not providing notice towards 
the eastern edge. 
 

 
 
Leonard R. Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
OCD - EMNRD 
5200 Oakland Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113 
C: 505-930-6717 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


